



## W.P. MOOLMAN

Consultant– Global Business Solutions  
Attorney – Kirchmanns Incorporated

Qualification: LLB  
Nationality: South African

### Language Skills

Competency scale (5=excellent; 1=beginner)	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English (1 <sup>st</sup> language)	5	5	5
Afrikaans (2 <sup>nd</sup> language)	5	5	5

### Education

Tertiary	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
UNISA (2015)	LLB

### Executive Summary

W.P. is an admitted attorney specialising in Labour Law. He has a wide range of experience ranging from appearances at the CCMA and Bargaining Councils, chairing and initiating of disciplinary and incapacity hearings, facilitating retrenchment proceedings, assisting employers with Union negotiations and drafting of employment contracts.

### Membership of Professional Bodies

- Admitted Attorney of the High Court of South Africa (2015)

## Professional Experience

---

(Date from – date to)	Position	Company
2016 - to date	Consultant	Global Business Solutions, Cape Town
2016 - to date	Attorney	Kirchmanns Incorporated, Cape Town
2012 - 2016	Attorney, Legal Advisor and Manager	CK Attorneys/ Labourman, Cape Town
2012 - 2015	Candidate Attorney	CK Attorneys, Cape Town